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AMENDMENT 0003 
October 13, 2020 
 
The purpose of the Amendment is to provide responses to the RFP industry questions. 
 
Q1. Can you please list the number of routes, by bus types, and included mileage and hours for 
each route? 
 
R1. There are approximately 80 routes; 2,144 estimated mileage; and 106 hours.  
 
Bus types are available by contacting the current bus contractor. 

• Junction City Ft Riley Transportation Co. 
Dave Bruce, Owner 
785-762-2219 
dbruce@jctransinc.com  
 

• B&B Busing 
Bryan Bennett, Owner 
785-238-8555 
bryan@bnbbusing.com  
 

Q2. Can you please list the current staffing levels at each location with job function? 
 
R2. Contact current bus contractors above.  
 
Q3. Exhibit C Pricing Contract Line Item Numbers (CLIN). Could the district provide the 
preferred format/specific line items for Exhibit C? 
 
R3. Exhibit C is the correct format for the specific line items. 
 
Q4. Please provide current routing. 
 
R4. Current routing is accessible at www.usd475.org/boundaries/  
 
Q5. What is the District’s current fleet mix and current fleet age? How many lift buses are in 
use? 
 
R5. Contact current bus contractors R1 above.  
 
Q6. The RFP mentions a spare bus requirement but does not mention a percentage or total count. 
Could the district provide this? 
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R6. The number of spare bus are to be determined at the discretion of the contractor. 
Spare buses should be readily available in case of an emergency. The contractor shall 
respond within 1-Hour of notification for a replacement of a disabled bus. 
 
Q7. How many monitors is the district anticipating for the first year of the contract? 
 
R7. District is anticipating (26) bus monitors for the 1st year of the contract. 
 
Q8. How many summer school routes does the District run? How many days? 
 
R8. Summer routes estimated at 24 routes; and 15 days. 
 
Q9. Please provide the following: 3 months of invoices/current contracts/CBA is applicable/total 
district transportation spent for 18-19 and 19-20. 
 
R9. Invoices are not available while the RFP is currently active and ongoing. Any 
disclosure of proprietary information would substantially give an advantage to a 
competitor and result in an unfair competition.  
 
CBA is not applicable. 
 
District total estimated cost for SY 18-19: $2.1M; SY 19-20: $1.7M  
 
Q10. Please provide current wage scale for each contractor. 
 
R10. Contact current bus contractors. 
 
Q11. Where is the current facility and is it leased or owned by the current provider? If it is leased 
can we get the monthly rent? Does the district have a facility or property to put a facility? 
 
R11. The current facilities are owned by the current provider. The district does not have a 
facility or property available. 
 
Q12. With the COVID-19 pandemic shut down last Spring, was the district able to compensate 
the contractor in order to keep their fixed, overhead costs and drivers paid during the non-
operation of routes? 
 
R12. Yes. 
 
Q13. Will you allow buses to be parked on district property should the need arise? 
 
R13. No and it depends on the situation and the number of buses. 
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Q14. With enrollment of 7,100 students please clarify, are 73% or 22% of the students riding the 
buses? 
 
R14. Current enrollment is 6,800 and approximately 1800 students are bussed. 
 
Q15. With the wages starting at $16.67/hr. for drivers and $12.14/hr. for monitors, is there a 
seniority pay scale or does everyone get paid regards of years of service? Is there a driver or 
monitor shortage? Are the rates paid to drivers also for shuttles, late loads, field trips? 
 
R15. There are shortages on bus drivers and monitors. Contact the current bus contractors 
on the information requested. 
 
Q16. What other benefits do the drivers/monitors receive? Medical, Dental, Vision, 401K, 
Holiday, Vacation/Sick, paid time off, Safety/Attendance Bonuses, Bereavement? 
 
R16. Contact current bus contractors. 
 
Q17. Does the district own the Transfinder Routing Program? Who keeps that program updated 
with the district’s SIS system? What SIS system is being used? Are you happy with the 
Transfinder routing application. 
 
R17. The District owns the Transfinder (aka Infofinder) program and kept updated by the 
Transportation Coordinator. The district is pleased with the application. 
 
Q18. What is the current condition of the fleet? Does the current contractor comply with the 10-
year max, 8-year average bus requirements? 
 
R18. Fleet are in operational condition. Current contractor does not comply with the RFP 
fleet age requirements. 
 
Q19. Are there any mid-day, shuttles or late routes operated above the AM/PM home-to-school 
routes listed in the RFP? 
 
R19. Mid-day for ECC; shuttles for ROTC; late routes for sports events. 
 
Q20. Does the district use Tripfinder from the routing system for the ordering and reporting of 
all activity, field and athletic trips? 
 
R20. Yes. 
 
Q21. How many monitors is the district currently using? What routes are they assigned to? 
 
R21. Approximately 16 monitors and routes assigned to SPED. 
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Q22. Does the current contractor use any GPS system for tracking of buses? 
 
R22. Contact the current bus contractors. 
 
Q23. If the contractor is responsible for the fuel, can we submit a fuel clause with our proposal? 
 
R23. No. 
 
 
NOTE: Offeror shall acknowledge receipt of the amendment and submit with its proposal. 
 
All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged. 


